Ruiz, Lorena - CD

From: Willette, Lyndsy - CM

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 8:23 AM
To: Ruiz, Lorena - CD

Subject: FW: Adams County YourHub Publication
NIGID

From: mmann@dpmedia.co [mailto:mmann@dpmedia.co] On Behalf Of DNA Legals
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 10:38 AM

To: Willette, Lyndsy - CM

Subject: Re: Adams County YourHub Publication

NOTICE OF PUELIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing
will be held by the City Council of Com-
merce City in the Council Chambers locat-
ed at 7887 E. 60th Ave., Commerce City,
CO 80022, on Monday, September 18,
2017, at 6:00 p.m.

Ordinance NIGID 159: Landing Place Church
is ren]uestm MNIGID Inclusion for the prop-
erty located at 11555 Chambers Rd (PIN:
17230600009)

BY ORDER OF CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF COMMERCE CITY

ATTEST:
Laura J. Bauer, City Clerk

Published in the Adams County YourHub:
Thursday, September 7, 2017

The Denver Post will mail a notarized affidavit as proof of publication
on the last day of publication and keeps copies of the publication for 30-days.
After the 30 days an electronic copy of the publication can be supplied.

On Thu, Aug 31, 2017 at 3:50 PM, Willette, Lyndsy - CM <lwillette@c3gov.com> wrote:

Please publish the following in next week’s edition of the Adams County YourHub. Thank you!

Call if there are any questions.



Kind Regards,

Lyndsy Willette
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